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Steps to fill online application form



Register:

By providing name , email and any strong password

Registration

Mame As per matriculation or equivalent certificate
Email All communication will be made on this Email
Password Password
Confirm Password Confirm Password
I'm not a robot bz
rmCARTCHA
Erivezy T Tarma

Signin




Login:

Enter your email address and password which was emailed you earlier and press sign in.

Student Management System

Home Login

Login
Email online.admissions@shifacollege.edu ‘
+
Password ssssssnseney ‘

b4

[[] Remember Password

Forgot Password? Click Here



Check Welcome Email:

Check your email inbox or junk/Spam folder, STMU admissions system has sent you an email
containing login id and password.

;t‘@i—, ﬁ s Welcome - Message (HTML)
R

Message | Developer

L KDY e H Y3 A

Reply Reply Forward | Delete Moveto Create Other || Block Categorize Follow Mark as b e
to All Folder~ Rule Actions~ || Sender - Up~ Unread || k§ Select~
Respond Adions Junk E-mail il Options £} Find
From: STMU Admissions [noreply @stmu. edu.pk] Sent: Mone
To: online.admissions @shifacollege.edu
Ce
Subject: Welcome

I

Shifa Tameer -e- Millat University

Dear shahzad

Welcome to Shifa College of Medicine. Your account has been created successfully. Your Login Name / User ID & Password is as follows

Login / User ID: online.admissions@shifacollege.edu

Password : SiCYqUDEF

Please keep track of this information for future interactions. To submit your online application click on the link given below:

You can change your password from the “Edit Profile” link given on the left hand menu in the main window.

Admission Office

Shifa College of Medicine

Fitras Bukhan Road. H-8/4
Islamabad, Pakistan

8463636, 8463739
4433046

: admissions@chifacollege.edu




Apply for a program:

Choose your college where you wish to apply then choose your program in which you wish to
apply. Choose category if applicable and press Save.

Applied Programs List

D Program Name Applied in Program As Status
1 |::> Bachelor of Medicine/ Bachelor of Surgery (MBBS) Foreign Incomplete
2 |::> Bachelor of Medicine/ Bachelor of Surgery (MBBS) Local Incomplete

For applying in another program

College Shifa College of Medicine E|
Program MBEBS E|
Category Local E|

Save

2014 @ STMU-SMS



List of Applied program/s:

Click on your applied program to proceed to the application form.

Profile

Welcome shahzad

Applied Programs List

D Program Name Applied in Program As
1 |::> Bachelor of Medicine/ Bachelor of Surgery (MBBS) Foreign
2 |::> Bachelor of Medicine/ Bachelor of Surgery (MBBS) Local

For applying in another program
College Shifa College of Nursing B
Program BSN |Z|

Save

Status

Incomplete

Incomplete



Steps:

Complete all steps one by one until your application status is complete. Fill Personal
Information in stepl

.5{ shahzad !

Step 1

Personal Information

Basic Information

Upload image”™

»

Select image

velcome/TUICUw==/MTA=/MJE=# Zjrst name ~ shahzad



Save:

Fill all the mandatory fields and press save button in the bottom of each page.

Guardian Information

Guardian Name ~ Father Name
Profession ” Doctor
Cell Phone”

Home phone” 0333220 5
Oficephone” 0233220 o s
CNICNumber 1234567801234 .
Email address asdasd@sdafasea.com

Mail Address a das dadas

e



Academic Information:

Fill your academic information in step 2. e.g. Enter HSSC/A-Level and press Save.

Step 2

Academic Information

Add Your Academic information starting from Matric or Equivalent

Qualification

Select Degree Intermediate |Z|
Institute Name ~ My College
Board™ Federal |Z|
Year ™ 2013
Obtaned Marks 1020
Total Marks 1500

Grade/Division Bl

Save

) . Marks
Institute Board Passing Year Obtaned Total Marks Grade Scaned Degree

3
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Upload Marks Statement:

Upload your marks statement against appropriate qualification. Press browse button then Press
next button.

Heme Profile
Step 2
Academic Information
Select Degree Select a Program E| I
Institute Name ~ I
Board” Please Select E|
Year
Obtaned Marks
Total Marks L
Grade/Division
Qualification Institute Board Passing Year g:l:‘r? - Total Marks ~ Grade Scaned Degree
33C My Puplic School Federal 2012 950 1000 A Mo file selected.

FsC My Collge Federal 2013 1020 1500 B Nofile selected. B



Print Fee Voucher/Upload Payment
Proof:

Print Bank voucher and submit in prescribed Bank/or pay online before the Due date
mentioned on the bank voucher. Attach payment proof after payment.

Home ::) Help - 3teps For quera: call : 051-84%3009 or Email us - online.admissions@strmuedu_pk

‘ ‘ Final Step

Print this voucher and submit fee in the prescribed bank.

All fees are non-refundable.

g

Made of Payment Made (O Through Vausher @ ATM (O Online Transfer

Payment Information:

Prayer Bank Account # © 1734
Bank Mamea’ UBL
Payment Dt 08 17/2021 [

Mo file chasen

Upload P
Upload mage: fik:

T T
MOTE:

- Print the bank voucher and pay the application processing fee at any Habib Bank Limited branch
across Pakistan or through online banking fo Title of Account - Shifa Tameer-=-Millat University .
Account Mo @ S0007902904303

- Infematfional candidates can pay their applcation fes through: Title of Account : Shifa Tameer-=-
Millat University , Account Mo @ Pkl 4HABBODS01 279025691155 . Bank - HEL . Bank Branch : IBE Rimwan
Cenfer Blue Area Elamabad.

- You can OMLY submit your apglication affer aftaching proof of payment

- You will receive a payment confirmaticon email within 3 days of the final submission of the
applcaticn

- Online application without application fee will not be processed by admission office

- No need to send hard copy of fee voucher to College

- The application fee s non-refundakle. {Candidates must ensure eligibility before applying).

Specialized Fee
Challan Form .

Specialized Fee
Challan Form HEL =
Shifa Tameer-e-Millat University Shifa Tameer-e-Millat University
Shifa College of Medicine wruna % Shifa College of Medicine
Depozit Sp (Depositor Copy) o Daposit Slp | 2hHa Collegs of Meadicine Copy)

Kholdmem st S Me: |4SSSE Lh.ldwemptSng

||.'||.|-eu-=r=|uN= | 43398




Final Submit:

After attaching payment proof, please press Final Submit button to submit your application.

illa Firefox
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Heme Profile

Profile

Welcome shahzad

Applied Programs List
ID Program Name Applied in Program As ~ Status
1 |::> Bachelor of Medicine/ Bachelor of Surgery (MBBS) Foreign Incomplete

CLICK HERE TO SUBMIT YOUR APPLICATION

2 I:> Bachelor of Medicine! Bachelor of Surgery (MBBS) Local Erall Sulsmi

For applying in another program
College Select a College E|
Program Select a Program E|

Save

Please email your queries to
online.admissions@stmu.edu.pk or Call 051-849-3009


mailto:online.admissions@shifacollege.edu
mailto:online.admissions@shifacollege.edu

